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RE: MGLA180615-8042 FOI Request

Mayor of London (mayor@london.gov.uk)

Thank you for writing to the Mayor making a request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. | have been asked to respond as | managed the MITIE
contract in the final stages including a 2 year extension.

You requested information regarding the MITIE contract with us and | have you used your points as noted below to respond to each
a) whether the relevant contracts were granted any extensions - Yes the contract with MITIE Engineering Ltd was extended

b) the length of these extensions - in accordance with the terms of the contract a two year extension was available and applied.

c) the estimated value of these extensions - £145,493 per annum

d) whether there are any further options for extension - there were no further options to extend.

Thank you once again for your request

Regards

Building Infrastructure Manager

If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using the complaints procedure, available at:
http://www.london.gov.uk/mayor-assembly/gla/governing-organisation/freedom-information.

Dear
Greater London Authority
Executive,

I am working for a research consultancy, Credo Analytics, and am currently researching contracts obtained by the company Mitie and its subsidiaries.

Under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 | seek information about the 2008 contract with Mitie for Trafalgar and Parliament Squares preventive maintenance
services.

| would be grateful if you could please confirm:

a) whether the relevant contracts were granted any extensions
b)

the length of these extensions

c)

the estimated value of these extensions

d) whether there are any further options for extension

| would be grateful if you could confirm in writing that you have received this request, and | look forward to hearing from you within the 20-working day statutory
time period.

Regards,
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